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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto) — :

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:57 am

To: ANG Richard

Cc LKK Valuation; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLE 5465 R

Dear Richard,

The market value for SLE 5465R is $ 60K (est) as at January 2020.

W Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:11 am

To: nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLE 5465 R

Hi all,

Kindly assist & revert.

Thank you.

Regards

& 4
.

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department




Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

»

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:00 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; ANG

Richard
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLE 5465 R
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update to Richard and me.

DOA: 9lJanuary 2020

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

LA

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email; Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg

;ﬁ Vears #1 BRAND FOR 10

in Singapore

CONSECUTIVEVEARS

= Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
776B

SLE5465R
No

14 Jan 2020
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
White

2012

27491030031641
WDD2040312A808087
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$30,896.00
23Jan 2013
23 Jan 2013
2
$25,896.00

Yes
22 Jan 2023
$16,832.00

22 Jan 2023
A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$92,100.00

$27,828.00

$44,660.00

A

= "’L 3,‘\4-(/

171



1/16/2020 Used Mercedes-Benz C180 Car for Sale in Singapore, Gen Y Automobile - sgCarMart

SsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

ANNOUNCING

Mercedes Benz c180 Price Range Y  Depreciation Y 2013 Y | Vehicle Type v K

me » Used Lars » Gen Y Aulomaebiie » Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 Avantgarde
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 Avantgarde

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map {(CoNsD

Price $65,800 Owner Consignment Car

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignn
Depreciation $17,380 fyr Reg Date 31-Jan-2013 agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell a
Jieve models witt r (3yrs 14days COE left) handle all documentation on the car seller's beha
» List of owner consignment cars
» List of consignment agents

Mileage 74,000 km (10.6k /yr) Manufactured 2012
Road Tax $740 [fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $44,841 as of today (change) oMV $30,896
COE $92,100 ARF $25,896
Engine Cap 1,595 cc Power 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,485 kg No. of Owners @

526G Tarthdoag
Type of Vehicle xury Seda
Features
1.6L 4 Cylinders Inline BlueEfficiency Turbocharged Engine, 154Bhp, 7G Tronic Transmission, Sports/ECO
Function, Cruise Control, 6 x Airbags, ABS. View specs of the Vercedes-Benz C-Class Saloon (2011-2014)
Accessories

Premium Leather Seats, Integrated Bluetooth Telephony And GPS, LCD Monitor, Reverse Camera And Sensors,
CD Changer, Fog Lamps, Sports Rims,

1
Description Locatic
1 Careful Owner Who Is Always Not Around! Under Utilised! Fully C&C Agent Service Since Day 1! No Wear And

Tear For You To Worry! Original Paint! Extremely Fuel Efficient. Spacious, Quiet And Comfortable Cabin For 4 I
Passengers To Travel In Top Notch Comfort And Luxury! Well Maintained Exterior And Interior, Always Shelter v

Parked And Regularly Groomed. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Call Us Now

70K

Fffegow PDop - 7/ /VD 4 O ?7"\/ °

55K
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Car Valuation - Free Reg Date
O W*‘U"\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started Click on the point to view the vehicle

STE\ Vehicle Evaluation

s ? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=750957&DL=3388 12



